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Fwd: CWS Nikko Island Goose Research Camp application

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
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From: Leafloor, Jim (EC) <jim.leafloor@canada.ca>

Date: Fri, Apr 9, 2021 at 10:28 AM

Subject: RE: CWS Nikko Island Goose Research Camp application

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Baldwin, Frank (EC) <frank.baldwin@canada.ca>, Schuster, Marc (EC) <marc.schuster@canada.ca>

Perfect, thanks

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: April 9, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Leafloor, Jim (EC) <jim.leafloor@canada.ca>

Cc: Baldwin, Frank (EC) <frank.baldwin@canada.ca>; Schuster, Marc (EC) <marc.schuster@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: CWS Nikko Island Goose Research Camp application

Jim,
Yes, confirmed: both ways of disposal in your email would work.

Best regards,
Assol
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On Fri, Apr 9, 2021 at 9:39 AM Leafloor, Jim (EC) <jim.leafloor@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Assol,

We have a smart ash incinerator at the camp, and have used that in the past, then transported the remaining products
of incineration to the landfill in Igaluit. However, if we are allowed to simply bury sewage waste, that would be
preferable to us, given our limited use of the site. Please advise if that is what you mean by disposing of raw sewage in
a sump. Thanks,

Jim

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: April 9, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Leafloor, Jim (EC) <jim.leafloor@canada.ca>

Subject: CWS Nikko Island Goose Research Camp application

Dear Jim Leafloor,

| am contacting you in regards to the application for an approval without licence for the CWS Nikko Island Goose
Research Camp, Nikko Island — Nettilling Lake, Baffin Island, NU Project.

As you intend to incinerate sewage at camp, could you please confirm that the incinerator is rated for that?

In addition, the Board would like to advise that an approval without licence permits disposing of raw sewage in sumps.
However, if it is incinerated, then the products of incineration are to be backhauled to an authorized waste disposal facility
(just like any other waste that is not grey- or blackwater).

Please don't hesitate to contact me by phone or email.

Best regards,
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